

**Jennifer Christy**

---

**From:** Laurisa Rich <tolaurisa@me.com>  
**Sent:** Thursday, November 12, 2020 3:11 PM  
**To:** Sally Cook; Jenny - Clerk; Susan Murphey; judie flanders  
**Subject:** 9/24/20 minutes

**Cemetery Commission Meeting Minutes Draft**  
**Thursday, Sept 24, 2020 3:00pm**  
**Zoom Meeting #965 7277 9662**

**Those in attendance:**  
Sally Cook, Laurisa Rich, Judie Flanders, Susan Murphy

**Meeting called to order at 3:04 pm**

- A. **Minutes From Sept 10, 2020** - corrected a typo in B. and E. and reworded E. to read 'whole cemetery.
- B. **Superintendent's report** - 4 burials of cremains have occurred since last meeting - 1 by Susan, 3 by families. Don Sexton has mowed 1 time since July 1st. Susan and Don will discuss future brush cutting needs of the cemetery. The purchase of a new metal detector and new wheel for wheelbarrow were discussed. Susan will research and submit cost proposal. Sally requested an estimate for limbing and the re-staking of leaning tree in Old Section.
- C. **Discussion of Permanent Memorials: Regulation IV Stones and Monuments and Reg. V Plantings** - We voted unanimously to create new section "VI. Decorations" after various modifications and to eliminate newly numbered sections VIII and XI entirely We voted unanimously to approve Sections I - VI as is and agreed to discuss blending in Cemetery Lot Lease and Burial Policies info into Section VII at next meeting.
- E. **Topics not reasonably anticipated** - none

**Next meeting scheduled October 1, 3pm**  
**Meeting adjourned at 4:39 pm**

Respectfully submitted,  
Laurisa Rich  
Secretary

**Documents Reviewed at meeting :**

Proposed Cemetery Regs I - VIII -- Revised 9/10/20  
Proposed Cemetery Regs I - VIII - Re